
Mr. Benjamin b.. Oliver
Vice President for Government
Cs..rximunications

American. Telephone & Telegraph Co.
2CL!.. L Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

•

Dear Ben:

Chron
,ATS
Autovon
AT&T

We are working with the Department of Defense and the General
Services Administration to detr:nine the best course of actiez
with respect to the future of the AUTOVON and PI'S telephone
networks. We plan to complete this within the next few months.

tome t- the
possibility of providing the capabiliiies inherent in .i:ar.i..OVC.)INi
and FTS in the form of a service offering by the company. WA
would like to evaluate such a possibility in conjunction with the

other options which are available at the present time. It would
be 3at helpful if you coule. pr: de specific information on t

costs of such a service, on interconnection privileges, and on
the division of management, engineering and other responsibilitles
and prerogatives between the government and the telephone
industry under such an arrangement.

Sincerely,

Clay T. Whitehead
CCJoyce:hmy
3-19-71
cc: Subj File
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS POLICY

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20504

Date: March 18, 1971

Subject: Letter to Ben Oliver, AT&T

To: Mr. Whitehead

From: Charles Joyce LI 
1

Recommend that you sign the attached letter to•Ben Oliver.

The purpose of the letter is to get the AT&T top management to focuson the question of providing a government communications networkas a service offering, and to see if they will commit themselves toa price level. To date, all discussion of such an offering has beeninformal, and non-committal. AT&T has not sorted it out internally.

The major hooker I see in the service offering thus far is int—onnectionIf AT&T engineers the network and offer t 2F.a crvicc, theyale in a strnngpr it± t ay tiia. I, is incompatible" with terminalequipment or other facilities we may want to interconnect with. Wewill be watching this aspect closely.

Attachment
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February 5, 1971

Eonorable Elmer B. Stoats
Comptroller General of the

IL:::.!..ted States
Washington, D.C. 20548

Dear Elmer:

wae advised by Mr. n. 0. Itothwell, your Associate Director,
refense DiVi5l0fla 012 December 18. 1970, that the GAO planned to
initiate a TOVielat of the feasibility and benefits of consolidating the
Automatic Voice Network (AUTOVON) and the Federal Telecommi.
cations System (FTS). Prior to receipt of your letter, my staff had
undertaken a similar review. To that end, a steering committee
rm./I:riming representatives of Dor. GSA and my office hz...4.7 bec:-
appotnted; a draft work program has been developed; and representae
tives of the respective agencies designated to constitute a working
group.

I can understand, after reading your "Review of Status of Development
Toward Establishment Of A Unified National Comxnunications Sy:tem
(B166655)", your reasons for addressing epecifically the interconnection
of these two systems. I am sure that you understand that 1. have
responsibility to the President to ensure that the Executive Branch
has the most efficient cornmunicatioas at the most economical cost
which can be obtained. I therefore intend to continue with our study
and expect that you will also elect to continue with yours. It would
appear however, to be of mutual benefit if some agreement were
reacliisilo tLe (.0.0)640 of lagisic lailormatlion which wc.mit.1 both retitiGe
the workload on the personnel of our respective offices and would
eliminate duplication of effort and expenses on the part of the agencies

and the private industrial concerns who must provide much of the
information which will be needed in the coarse of this study.

Your representatives have contacted our office and indicate that they

will make their first visit during the week of February • 8th. At that



Honorable Elmer B. Stasts

time, I think it would be well for representatives of our respective

offices to discuss the ground rules under which our coincident studies

are to be conducted.

DBI-Iall:avr:5Feb71
bcc: Dir OTP

DBITall Reading
" Subject

Dr. Mansur
Mr. Joyce
Mr. Hall
ivir.McCrudden

Sincerely,

"././ 

..

.., /21 . ,..-",.•

. -

Clay T. Whitehead


